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ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone 907-265-4467 

Fax 907-265-2439 
HopeM@akrr.com 

 
 
July 13, 2022  
 
Addendum Number 1 
Invitation to Bid No. 22-43-209968 
ARRC MP52.2 Retaining Wall Permanent Repairs 
 
 
This Addendum is being issued to provide changes and information as follows:  
 

1. The Bid due date has been changed to Tuesday, July 26, 2022, 3:00 pm Alaska 
Standard Time.  

Questions and Answers: 
 

2. Question: Will the Contractor be required to supply Structural Steel Piles, HP14x89? 

Answer:  No, the owner shall furnish all required HP14X89 structural steel piles. 
 

3. Question: Will the Contractor be required to supply Galvanized, PS-31 Sheets? 

Answer:  No, the owner shall furnish all required galvanized PS-31 Sheets. 
 
4. Question: What materials will the owner furnish? 

Answer:  The owner will furnish HP14X89 Piles and the PS-31 Sheet Piles. See 
Response to Question #1 and Question #2. All other required materials and associated 
hardware shall be contractor furnished. 

 
5. Question: Will the contractor be permitted additional time to make these wall repairs by 

extending the substantial and/or final completion dates? 

Answer:  Although it is paramount that the contractor begins the wall repairs as soon as 
practicable, to ensure that the contractor is provided adequate time for the necessary 
repairs the project completion dates will be subject to change based on material and 
equipment availability and the Contractors proposed schedule which must be provided to, 
and approved by the an Owner. Upon approval, the Substantial Completion date may be 
extend to November 4th, 2022 and the Final Completion may be extended until November 
18th, 2022. Late season work, on site, is contingent upon weather conditions; the 
contractor must provide ample time for ARRC to make all necessary track repairs and 
realignments as well as provide enough time to safely, demobilize the contractor’s 
equipment prior to winter conditions, including onset of freezing conditions, ice formation 
and snow accumulation. Working hours, post passenger season completion, may be 
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modified to daytime hours with the explicate understanding that the contractor must 
accommodate ARRC Maintenance of Way forces as described in the contract documents. 
 
6. Question: Will onsite materials be adequate for backfilling the retaining wall? 

Answer:  Onsite shot rock has the potential to possess free draining material properties, 
the Contractor will be responsible for all costs associated with testing of said material to 
insure its compliance with the contract documents and, if required, any processing 
required to refine the material to meet contract specifications. 
 

 
All other dates, terms, and conditions remain unchanged. 

 
Acknowledge receipt of this and all addenda on your firm’s Bid Form (Form 395-0121 
(12/99)).  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Michele Hope 
Contract Administrator 


